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26 November 2018

Leanne Harding
Coordinator Property and Airport Administration
Ballina Shire Council

Dear Leanne
RE: Rental Agreement Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club
As recently discussed, our rental agreement is up for review as at 1 January 2019.

For the past 5 years Club Lennox has received rent relief from council in the order of 50-80%
discount on commercial market rate. This allowed the club to re-open in its own right once again in
2013 and re-establish itself as the community hub of Lennox Head.

You have advised that the new rental agreement from 1 January 2019 would no longer contain any
relief provision and, as such, would more than double the current rate payable. If this were to occur
there would be significant impact on the club’s ability to trade with insolvency a distinct possibility.

The club respectfully requests that council re-assess the rate payable by the club in consideration of
financial hardship.

We would also propose that council considerations take to account the following:

1. The club currently pays Land and Water rates in excess of $22,000 p.a.

2. The club supports the local community through significant financial and non-financial means
including the re-investment of over $1 million p.a. in employee benefits for local
constituents.

3. The club has ongoing cashflow pressures

4. The club is facing significant capital and maintenance costs due to aging assets and structural
failings. These include building stabilisation, roof and ceiling replacement, air — conditioning
replacement and new children’s play equipment.

5. Whilst the club is not a recognised charity, it is registered by the ATO as a Not for Profit
organisation.

6. The club Board of Directors receive no honorariums and numerous volunteers devote
significant amounts of time to ensure costs are well contained.

7. Theclub is home to, and supports, 18 affiliated sporting and social clubs

8. The club provides a community health benefit by providing an outlet for those struggling
with loneliness and mental health issues.

9. The club provides low cost social activities for all ages
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10. The club significantly subsidises the sport of lawn bowls at the club

11. The Club is a significant social and entertainment hub of Lennox Head. This was proven on
Sunday 11 November when an estimated more than 5,000 locals attended our “food-truck”
event.

In light of the above information, the club seeks rental relief in the order of 75% , ie. the club pays
25% of market rate.

In support of this request | have included a copy of the club’s latest annual report and a letter from
the club’s auditors supporting our case for financial Hardship.

Could you please have this request tabled at the next council meeting for consideration.

Council’s ongoing support of the club and the Lennox Head community is greatly appreciated by all
concerned.

Kind regards

Plen Lloyd

Glen Lloyd
General Manager
Club Lennox
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

4. Committee Reports

41  Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

Delivery Program Commercial Services

Objective To determine if Council wish to amend the existing
lease terms and conditions, including rental, for the
Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club
Limited trading as Club Lennox

Background

Coungil is in receipt of a request from the Lennox Head Community Sports
and Recreation Club Limited trading as Club Lennox (“the Club”) for a review
of their lease terms and conditions. The Club own the building improvements
and lease the land from Council.

The lease agreement was previously held by Ramsgate RSL Memorial Club
Ltd for a 20 year term commencing on 1 January 2004 and terminating on 31
December 2024. This lease was assigned to Club Lennox in 2013.

In agreeing to the assignment of the lease to the Club, Council also agreed to
discount the scheduled rent in the lease over a five year period commencing
on 1 January 2014. In Year 1 of the Club’s assignment rental was discounted
by 80%, and in Year 2 (at present) the rental is discounted by 70%. The
current proposal is that the lease reverts to 50% from Year 3 onwards.

The Club has now requested that the rent payable be discounted by 80% of
the scheduled rent until the end of the discounted rent agreement term in
December 2018.

Key Issues

« Rental subsidy
Information

A number of reports have previously been presented to Council regarding the
lease agreement originally held by Ramsgate RSL Memorial Club Ltd and
subsequently assigned to the Club.
Resolutions arriving previous reports are noted as follows:
26 September 2013
1. “That the General Manager advise Club Lennox that if they are successful
in re-opening the Lennox Head Bowling Ciub Council provides in principle
support for a concession of the market value for the land as follows:
Year 1 - 20% Year 2 - 30% Year 3—50%

2. That Council ensures that the lease includes security over the poker
machine licences.

Ballina Shire Council Commercial Services Committee Meeting Agenda
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

3. That Council write to Ramsgate seeking compensation (of the difference
between the concession amount) for the first two years of the lease
period.”

24 October 2013

1. “That Council approves the transfer of the existing lease and licence for
the Lennox Head Bowling Club from Ramsgate Pty. Ltd. to Club Lennox
Ltd, subject to the following amendments:

a) Revised rental based on the terms resolved by Council at the
September 2013 Ordinary Meeting

b) A caveat or other appropriate legal restriction being placed over 20
poker machine licences to the benefit of Council.

c) That the caveat over 10 of the poker machines in point b) will only
apply up until 50% rental is being paid.

2. That Council approves the Council seal to be attached to any legal
documents associated with this transfer.”

23 January 2014

“That Council confirms that the 50% rebate for the lease of the Lennox Head
Bowling Club, to Club Lennox, is applicable for years four and five of the
lease, with Council noting that this concession will be reviewed every five
years, as part of any review to Council.”

The Club is currently in the second year of the discounted rental agreement
and is paying 30% + CPI of the scheduled rental. The current rent being paid
is $12,117.30 + GST. The table below demonstrates the scheduled discounts
and estimated rentals up to year five of the discounted rental agreement as
per the Council resolution of January 2014.

Year Scheduled Rent p.a. Discount Rent Payable p.a.
excl GST excl GST
1 $39,715.83 80% $7,943.17
2 $40,391.00 70% $12,117.30
3 $40,391.00 + CPI 50% Approx. $20,500.00
4 Year 3 rent + CPI 50% Approx. $20,900.00
5 Year 4 rent + CPI 50% Approx. $21,250.00

The Club has written to Council (see attached) requesting that they consider
setting the rent at 20% of the scheduled rental as noted in the lease to:

“enable the Club to make important improvement for the communities
benefit and allow the community to prosper”.
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41  Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

The Club has advised that works proposed over the next few years include the
installation of solar panels, extensions to the club building and external
lighting. A copy of the Club’s Strategic Planning Outcomes 2015/2015
document is attached that identifies other works and projects suggested by
the local community.

The Club has also provided documentation in regards to their current financial
position (see attached).

Rather than continuing to lease the site, the Club has also expressed interest
in acquiring the site based upon its value as community land with Council to
provide vendor finance.

In a meeting with members of the Club’s board, Council's General Manager
and Mayor advised that the subject site is classified as community land and as
such Council is not in a position to sell it without the land being reclassified to
operational land. This would require a public hearing and compliance with
other relevant provisions under the NSW LGA 1993. Furthermore, if the site
were to be reclassified, Council would be obliged to seek its open market
value in the event of a sale.

The General Manager and Mayor advised the Board that sale of the land
would not be recommended by staff and was not a preferred option, as the
management of the Club can change over time. Retaining the land in Council
ownership provides the highest protection to the community of this important
asset.

Legal / Resource / Financial Implications

The Club currently pay a rental of $12,117.30 + GST p.a. On 1 January 2016
the rent is to increase to $20,500.00 p.a. + GST in accordance with the 50%
rental discount agreement and remain at 50% until 2018 when the agreement
is to be reviewed.

If Council agree to the Club’s current request they (Council) would be
foregoing approximately $26,000 + GST in rental up to the end of the five year
rental discount period granted by Council in 2014, as noted in the table above.

The current rental arrangements were granted by Council on the basis that it
takes security over twenty gaming machine entitlements until the lessee is
paying 50% of the scheduled rent at which time it will then release security on
ten machines. The Club has not requested any changes to this arrangement.

Consultation

Club Lennox has provided information in support of their request for the rental
to be discounted contrary to the current agreement.

Options
1. Council agree to the Club’s request that the rental payable be reduced

to 20% of the scheduled rent for the remaining term of the five year
rental discount agreement expiring on 31 December 2018.
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

2. Council refuse the request of the Club for a rental reduction as outlined
in their submission and require the current rental discounts be applied.

Both options are included in the recommendations to allow Councillors to
make a preferred determination.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council agree to the Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation
Club's request that the rental payable be reduced to 20% of the scheduled
rent for the remaining term of the five year rental discount agreement expiring
on 31 December 2018 to allow the Club to implement their strategic plan.

OR

That Council not agree to the Lennox Head Community Sports Club's request
that the rental payable be reduced to 20% of the scheduled rent for the
remaining term of the five year rental discount agreement expiring on 31
December 2018, as the 50% proposed from Year 3 onwards is already a
significant reduction and is similar to the community service recognition
provided by Council for other fees and charges for community groups.

Attachment(s)

1. Club Lennox Submission
2. Club Lennox Audited 2015 Financial Report
3. Club Lennox Strategic Planning Outcomes Document 2014/15
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4.1

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

12 October 2015

The General Manager
Ballina Shire Council
Cherry Street
BALLINA NSW 2478

Dear Paul,
Ciub Leninox Lease Arrangements

Our present Lease arrangements were determined by Council when the club was
Iooking to De-amalgamate from Ramsgate RSL. Ultimately the lease rental will
increase and over time this will mean the cost will increase to make the Club start
1o suffer financially.

Our Club asks Council to reduce the rental under our Lease arrangement to a flat
20% of the present Lease agreement.

Since Club Lennox has commenced we have undertaken tne following
improvements from our limited resources;
1. Club improvements and repainting to reopen

2. New furniture and seating/tables including new T\'s etc
3 New Ebet systeam $50,000

4 Established a Kids Zone within the club S 4,000

5. Established a small function room $ 5,000

6. Laid timber decking for outside dining $ 4,000

7. installed new kids play equipment $ 2,000

8. Upgraded the POS cash registers $ 4,000

9. Renovated the 2 howling greens

Plus the continual repair to the building and equipment.

he Club wishes to continue te make minor improvements in ine with our strategic pian
that is a total focus on our Community and the various groups within our area. Presentiy
there are 23 community groups in the Lennox area and 14 of those groups call Club Lennox
there home. This is a big increase on the organisations using it from when Ramsgate was in
control. The support from the Community is growing all the time.

in conclusion we are asking you to consider setting the rental at 20% as this will allow the
Club to make important improvement for the communities benefit and allow the club to
prasper, which | know all Councillors would be in favour of. The Club has grown

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club Umited t/a Club: Lennox

PO Box 422 Lennox Head NSW 2478 - info@clublennox.com.au -.-:‘_.1«--‘_-’|-Ji:|9|1r‘f'-K com.au
02 6687 4313 & LENNOX HEAD PHARMACY ABN 29 163 771 382
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

)

membership substantially since we reopened and had nearly 3000 members as at
30/6/2015. The club is home to some 14 different community groups and we try to
link in with community events which is a key part of our ongoing strategic plan
which we review each year. Qur ongoing smaller improvements will have a
considerable cost as they evolve and the club has to be profitable for this to occur.

Ideally the club would like to acquire the land from the Council at community land
pricing and use the annual lease rentals to repay the land value in the form of a loan
from council so that in years to come the Club can grow more to suit the expanded
growth that is happening in this part of the shire. This growth expectation and our
continual focus on the local community groups and associations in the area is
critical to the community, and no doubt is also a key consideration for council as
they expand services for the area. Our club is a vital part of that growth, and really
without the opportunity to acquire the land to have as our own, we will be limited
in what we can do and achieve for the community.

If you require any additional information, please let us know.

Yours faithfully,

P. Carter
Chairperson

LENNOX HEAD PHARMACY

et fogal il ann iz
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION
CLUB LIMITED
ABN 29 163 771 382

Flnanclal Report For The Year Ended

30 June 2015
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Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club

Limited

ABN 20 183 771 382

Financial Report For The Year Ended

30 June 2015
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41

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN: 29 163 771 382
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS'

The Direclors of Lennex Head Cominunity Sporl and Recrealion Club Limited (ABN 29 183 771 382 (Ihe "Club’),
submit their report for the company lor the year ended 30 June 2015

Direciers

The names of the Directors of the Club in office during the financial year and unlil the date of this repor are:
Pip Carter Chaiuperson
Lindsay Clarke
Col Skennar
Darel Vidler
Kevin Watls (appointed 23111114}
Paul E ppointed 23/11/14)
Neil Kennedy (appointed 23(11/14)
David Hulme {resigned 23/11/14)
Belh Heldt (resigned 23/11/14)

The Directors were in office from the beginning of the financial year until the date of 1his report, unfess otherwise
staled

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Club during the financial year have been the operation of a licenced bowis and sports
club There have been no significant changes in the nature of those activities during the financial year

Short Term Objectives

The Ciubs short term objectives are:
- Provide a firs| class sporfing and enlertainment venue for the Lennox Head community.

Eslablish a strong and viable revenue base that will support Ihe ongoing sustainability of the Lennox Head
Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited.
Grow exisling membership and enhance the facilities for both members and visilors alike

Maximise ihe Clubhouse facilities lo increase oyr capacily (o access new markets in functions and hespilality
and leisure.

Encourage, recognise, value the contribution of all volunteers within the Club.

Long Term Objectives

The Club's long termn objectives are:
- Build a stranger brand awareness and recognition in the Region for Club Lennox
Enhance our perception in the community as a business of excellence with a focus on social, environment and

economic responsibility

Strategies

To achive these objectives, the Club has adopted the following strategies:
Develop appropriate financial model to supporl the objectives.
Use targeted promotion of the Club, and a program fo increase the profile in the wider community.
Maintain and improve the bowling and social facililies where necessary

- Ensure fhe roles of the existing stakeholders are co-ordinated

Page 1
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

Information on Dirsctors

Pip Carter

Experience
Special Responsibilities

Lindsay Clarke

Experience
Special Respensibilities

Col Skennar
Experience
Special Responsibiliies

Darel Vidler
Experience
Special Responsibiliies

Kevin Watts
Expenence
Special Responsibilities

Paul Everingham
Experience

Special Responsibiliies
Nell Kennady
Experience

Special Responsibilities

Company Secretary

— Director
—  Current director since 9th October 2013
— Chairperson

— Director
— Current director since 8th October 2013
— Treasurer

—  Director
— Cument director since 8th October 2013
—  Director

— Director
— Cument director since Bth October 2013
— Director

— Diector
—  Current director since 231d November 2014
—  Disector

— Director
— Current director since 23rd November 2014
—  Director

—  Director

— Current direclor since 23rd November 2014
—  Director

Geoff Martin became the Company Secretary on 22 December 2013

Meetings of Diractors

During the financial year, 13 ordinary meetings of directors wese heild.
Attendances by each director during the year were as follows:

Pip Carter
Lindsay Clarke
Col Skennar
Darel Vidier
Kevin Watts
Paul Everingham
Neil Kennedy
David Hulme:
Beth Heldt

Direclors’ Meelings
Number Number
eligible to attended
attend
13 9
13 12
13 13
13 12
a 8
8 6
8 T
5 5
5 4

Page 2
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Auditor's Independence Declaration

An independence declaration has been provided to the Directors by the auditor of Lannox Head Community Sport and
Recraation Club Limited, MF Partners Charlered Accountants, and is attached to tha Directors’ report.

Signell in accordance with 8 resolution of the Directors.

Signaed at Lennox Head
28th September 2015

FPaged
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION TO THE DIRECTORS OF
LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED
ABN: 29 163 771 382

In relalion o our audil of the financial report of Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limiled
for the year ended 30 June 2015, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions
of the audilor independence requirements of the Comporations Act 2001 or any applicable code of professional
conduct

MF Partners Chartered Accountants

Mark Charter
Partner
28th September 2015
Page 4
Ballina Shire Council Commercial Services Committee Meeting Agenda
17M11/15 Page 13 of 183
Ballina Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Attachments

13/12/18 Page 195 of 266



10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
PROFIT AND LOSS AND STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Note 2015 2014
$ $

Revenue 2 1517130 736,869
Olher income 2 2769 106,246
Employee benefils expense 3 (517,774)  {200,508)
Depreciation and amotlisation expense 3 (37,048) (3,512)
Finance costs 3 (4,391) {3,248)
Bar cos! of goods sold 3 (356818) (175,163)
Repairs & Maintenance 3 (74,856) (48,371)
Renlal expense 3 {11,436) {5,406)
Audil expanse 3 (6,9680)

Loss on Disposal of Assels 3 . .
Other expenses 3 (448,776)  (261,640)
Profit {Loss) before income tax 60,040 125,286
Income lax expense

Profit (Loss) for the year 80,040 125,280

Olher comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit {Loss) attributable to members of the entity 60,040 125,286
Total comprehensive | tiributable to members of the antity 60,040 125,286

The accompanying notes form part of these financial stalements

Page 5
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2015

ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Ofther assels

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITES

CURRENT LIABILITES
Trade and other payables
Subscriptions in advance
Accrued expenses
Borrowings

Shart ferm provisions

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings
Long term provisions

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

EQUITY

Retained earnings
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

Note 2015 2014
$ E $
4 127,133 207,810
5 5,740 5110
6 33,027 22,192
7

165,800 35,112

8 2267512 2208787
267512 ,
2435,412  2443.800

g 41,345 44,386
g

10 2,024 41,000

11 8,152 60,000

12 7468 3227

0,990 148,613

11 1,008 10,000
12

.006 10,000

88,000 158,613

7,345,376 7,285,786

185,326 125,286
2,160,000 2,160,000
£ B

The accompanying notes form parl of these financial statements

Page 6
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Malch C.
Refained Eamings Surplus Reserve Cadels Reserve Total
3 5 3 ¥
Balance at 1 July 2013 . :
Prafl {Loss) altrbulabla to he anily 125,286 . 125.286
jon o ang ure . 2,160,000 - . 2,160,000
Reserve added (utiised)
Tolal other comprehensive Income for the year . - -
Balance at 30 June 2014 125,286 2,160,000 - 2,285,286
Prabit {Loss) altribulable fe the enbly 60,040 - . - 60040
of gs and inr e
Reserve added (utilicad)
Total other comprehensive income for the year . - -
Balance at 30 June 2015 185,326 2,160,000 - - 2,345,126
The accompamyng noles form parl of these fnancial statemanis
Page 7
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 28 163 771 382
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recaipls from members and visitors

Payments lo suppliers and employees

Inlerest received

Finance costs

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating aclivities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Procesads from sale of property, planl and equipment
Payment for property, plant and equipment

Nel cash provided by/{used in) investing activilies
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Fundraising and conlributions

Fundraising expenses

Repayment of borrowings

Increase in borowings

Met cash prowided by/{used in) financing activities

Nel increase/(decrease) in cash held
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

The accompanying noles form parl of these financial statements

Page 8

Note 2015 2014
$ $
1,513,784 731,167
{1,4067,051)  (626,045)
2,718 1,027
(4,391) (3.248)
17(b} 43, 102,
(95.772) (52.299)
i %) 152.290)
2,789 104,931
(17,723)
(59,056) 5
26,304 70,000

{29.963) 157,208

(80,677) 207,810
207,810 -
17(a} 127,103 207,810
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

The financial slalements are for Lennox Head Communily Sport and Recrealion Club Limited as an individual enlity
ncorporated and domiciled in Aushialia Lennox Head Communily Sport and Reciealion Club Limiled s @ comipany brrfied

Note 1 of g Policies

Basls ot Preparation

The inancial slalements are @ general purpose Inancial iepasit thal has been prepared i accordance wilh Auslahan
Accounting Standards (inchuding Austrahan Accounting Interprelalions), Ihe Ausiraiian Chacities and Not-(or-groft
Commission Act 2012 and the Coporatons Act 2007 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recrealion Club Limited has
elecled 1o adopl the pronouncements AASH 1053 Applicalion of Niers of Australan Accounting Slandards and AASE 2010
2 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards ansing from Reduced Disclosure Requirements to the annual
ieporting period beginming 1 June 210

Ausl 1 Accounting Slandards set out accounling policies [hal the AASE has concluded would resull in inancial
stalements conlaining relevanl and reliablke information aboul llansachions, events and condilions Malerial accounting
polices adopled in (he preparation of these financial slalements are presented below and have been consistently apphed
uniess olhenvise staled

Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Liniled is a nol-for-profit entity
The financial statemenls have been prepared on an accuals basis and are based on hislorical costs uniess otherwise
staled in the notes The accounting poflces hal have been adopled n the peparalion of Ihis reporl are as follows
Accounting Folicies
(a) Revenue

Danalkons and beguests are recognised as revenus when received

Interest revenue s recognised using the effechive inferest rale method, which for floaling rate financial rate hnancial
assefs is the rate inherent in the: insirument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has
been eslablished

Revenue lrom the rendening of 3 senvice 1S recogmised upon the delivery of the service to the cuslomers

All revenug 1s stated net of Ine amounl of goods and services lax (GST)

(b) Inventories
Invenlories are measured al the lower of cosl and currenl replacement cosl
Inventores acquired al no cost, of for nominal consideralion are valued al lhe current replacement cost as al the dale
ol acquisilion
(¢} Property. Plant and Equipment
Each class of propeity, piant and equipment s carmied 3l cosl of fair values as indicaled, less, where applicable.
accumulaled deprecialion and impainment lbsses
Property
The land s leased from Ballina Shire Councll  The buildings have been boughl fo account at 60% of Ihe insured
value of the building following the de-amalgamalion from Ramsgale RSL Memornal Clubin 2014
In perods when the buildings are not subject o an independent valuation, the direclors conduct direclors’ valuations
lo ensure Ihe canrying amount lor the land and buikdings is nol matenally different Lo Lhe lair value
Page 3
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10.7 Lennox Head

Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental
LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note 1 y of A ting Policies
Increases in e Carnying amount ansing on revaiualon o land and ounaings are recegnised In aIner comprenensive
income and accumulated in Ihe revaluation surplus in equily Revalualion decreases thal ofisel previous increases of
ihe same class of assels shall be recognised in alher comprehensive income under ihe heading of revalualion
surplus Al olher decreases are chaiged to the stalemenl of comprehensive income
The revalued buldings are to be camed al fair value wilh iegular reassesssment of Ing valug, so NENCE no
deprecialion s charged
Freehold land and buidings Ihal have becn conttibuted at no cost, of lor norminal cost are valued recognised & ihe
fair value ol the assel al the gate il 1s acquired
PFlant and squipment
Plant and equipment are measured on [he cosl basis less deprecialion and impaitment losses  Any plant and
equipment acquired for 1833 than $2 (00 are expensed immedialely
The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by direclors to ensure it is notin excess of the
recoverable amound rom lhese assels The recoverable amount 15 assessed on 1he Dasis of he expecled nel cash
flows that will be received from the assets employment and subsequenl disposal The expected net cash flows have
been discounted lo lhen present values in defermining recoverable amounls
Plant and equipment inal have been conlnbuled al no cost, or for nominal cost are valued and recogmised al the fair
value of tne assel at the date it is acquired
Depreciation
The depreciable amounl of all Med assels Including bulidings and capilalised lease assels. bul excluding ieehold
land, Is depreciatad on a straight-line basls over the assel's useful life 1o the enlity commencing from me tme the
assel s held ready for use Leasehold imgrovernenls ae deprecialed over the shorler of ellher INe unexpired pernod
of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements
The deprecialion rales used for each class of deprectable assels are
Class of Fixed Asset Depraciation Rate
Bulldings 1-2%
Plant ana Equipment 10-25%
Office Equipment 10-25%
Furniture and Fifings 10-25%
Poker Machines 10.25%
Kator vehicles 10-25%
The assets’ residual values and uselul ves are reviewed, and adjusted i appropriale. al ihe end of each reparling
periad
Assel classes carying amount 1S wiitlen down immediately Lo s recoverable amount if the assel’s carrying amaunt 15
greater than its esimaled recaverable amount
GaIns and I055eS ON YISPOsals are deleTMINed Dy CoMPAnng Proceeds With the canying amount | hese gains of
losses are included in the stalemenl of comprehensive income When revalued assels are sold, amounts Included in
he revaluanion reserve relaning lo that assel are transterred lo retained eamings,
(d) Leases
Leases of fived assels where subsiantiaily all Ine risks and benefils incidental fo Ihe ownership of the assel. bul not
ihe legal ownership, are transferred lo the enlily are classilled as finance leases
Finance leases are caprlalsed. recording an assel and a lability equal lo he present value of Ihe mimmum lease
payments, including any guaranteed residual values
Leased assels are deprecialed on a siraigni-ine Dasis over heir estimated userul Sves where 115 Ikely ihat (he enfity
will oblain ownership of the assel Lease payments are allocaled between the reduction of the lease liability and the
lease inlerest ecxpense lof Ihe period
Lease p far op g keases, whese Su y all fhe risks and benefils remain walh the lessor, are
chargead as expenses on a straigni-ine Dasis over ihe lease term
Lease incentives under operaling leases are recognised as a llablity and amortised on a straight-line basis over lhe
life of the lease ferm
Payu 10
Ballina Shire Council Commercial Services Committee Meeting Agenda
17111115 Page 19 of 183
Ballina Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Attachments

13/12/18

Page 201 of 266



10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

4.1

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note 1 y of A g Policies

(e} Financial Instruments

Inrtial ana

Financial assels and financial liabililies are iecognised when the enlity becomes a party to the conbiactual provisions
to Ihe instrurment Far inancial assets, s s eguivalent o the dale Ihal The Company commis dsell 1o either
purchase or sell the asset (e trade dale accounting ts adopted)

Financial mstiumenls are inilially measuied al falr value plus hansactions cosls excepl whene he mstument is
classified “at fair value through profil of loss’ in which case lansaction costs are expensed 1o profit o1 loss
nmechately

Classification and Subsequent Measurement

Financial instryments are subsequenily measured al ellher far value amorlised cost using Ihe effective inferest rate
melhod of cosl  Far vaiue tepresents the amount lor which 3n assel could be exchanged or & habilily sellied
belween knowiedgeable, willing parties  Where available, quoted prices in an active markel are used to determine
fair value  In ather ercumstances, valuation lechnkpes are adopled

Amortised cosl is calculaled as

(i} the amount at which the inancial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition

(ily less principal iepayments

{1y plus or minus the cumulalive amerisation of Ie difference, 1 any, between ihe amount intially recognised and 1he
malwity amount cakculated using ihe effechve miferest mefhod, and

(iv} less any reduction for imparment

The effechive miecest method 15 used 10 alocale nleestincome or niees! expense over the relevant period and 15
equivalent to the rate that exaclly discounts 2stimated fulure cash payments ol receipls fincluding fees. transaction
cosls and other premiums of discounts) Iough the expected e (or when Ihis cannal be rehably predicled, Ihe
contractual teim} of the financial instrument to the net cairying amount of the financial asset or financial liability
Revisions to expecled lulure net cash Mows will necessitate an agusiment (o the canying value wilh a consequentiat
recagnition of an income of expense in profil or loss

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FINANCIZN 35515 ale CIassiied al Tan vaue nrough proit or oss when INey aie neid 1or rading 1or e purpose of
short-teim profit taking, or where they are denvatives not neld for heaging purposes, or when ihey are designated as
such fo avoid an accounting mismatch or lo enable performance evaluation where a group of Tinanciat assels 15
managed by key managemenl personnel on a fair value basis in accordance wilh a documenlted sk management or
Invesiment sirategy Such assels are subsequenily measured al falr value with changes in carrying value being
Included In proft or loss

{H) Loans and recelvables
Loans and recevables are nom derivalive inancial assels wilh lxed o deterninable paymenis thal are not quoted in
an active markel and are subsequently measured at amortised cost

Loans and receivables are included in currenl assels, excepl for those which are not expecied (o malure within 12
monlhs atler Ihe end of the reporling pedod, which wall be classiied as non-curfen assels

{11} Held-to-maturity investments

Held-lo-maturily investmenls are non-derivalive financial assels thal have ixed maiunties and fixed of determinable
payments, and it is the entity’s intention 1o hold these investments to matuiily. They are subsequently measured al
amorlised cost

Held-lo-malurily investments are included in non-current assels, excepl lor those which are expected fo mature wilhin
12 months after the end of the reporting period .,
I during Ihe penod the cormpany ok of reclassified more Ihan an inskmicant ameunt of Ihe neld-lo-malunty
investments befare matunly, the entire helg-to-malurity investment would be tainted and reclassified as avallable-for-
saie
(iv) Avallable-Tor-sale financial assets

ilable-for-sake assels are tval ial assets that are either not capable of being classified
Inta olher calegones of inancial assels due fo their natuie. o ey are as such by man, They
comprise investments in the equily of other enlilies where there is neilher a fixed maturity not fixed or delerminable
payments
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4.1

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Nots 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

G}

in

U]

-

Available-for-sale hnancial assels are included in nen-curren| assels, except for Inose which are expected 1o be
disposed of walhin 12 moniis atter the end of the reporling pernod

[v) Financial llabilities
Mo -dervalive inancial Dabities (excluding inancial g ) are i al <ost

Fair value

Far value 15 determined based on cunent oid prices tor all queled investments Valahon lechnigues are applied Lo
determine the fair value for all unlisted secunties, including recent arm's length transactions, reference fo similar
mslivments and ophion pacing niodels

impairment

Al e 204 a1 eacn reporing penad. ine Ciub assesses wheiner Inere 15 objeclive evidence Nal a linancial msirument
has been imp In the case of for-sale Nnancial instruments, a prolonged deching in Ihe valie of the
instrument is considered lo determine whether an impairment has arsen Impairment losses are recognised in the
slatement of comprehensve Income

Darecognition
Financial assels e rleletogmseq where (he contraciual IIgl\IS [[+] leCe]pl of cash lows Expwes or ne asset 1s

iransterred to analher parly whereby he enlity no longer has any ficant conlinuing i I in the risks and
benefits associated wiln the asset Finanoial labiilies are derecognised where the refated obligalions are eifher
discharged, cancelled or expired The difference between Ihe carrying value of the financial Rabilily, which is
extnguished of ransferred 1o anaher party and the fair value of consideralion paid, including e transter of non-cash
assels of labililies assumed, is g In profil o loss

Impairment of Assets

AL INE &nd of eacN repomng perod, ine Club reviews the carmying vaiues of its [@nginie anag intangibie assels to
delermine whether there 15 any mdicalion Thal fhose assels have been impaired I such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the assel, being the higner of (he assel’s fair value Iess costs 1o sell and value in use, s
compaicd lo the assel's carrying value Any excess of the assel's canying value over IS recoverable amount 15
expensed 1o the stalemenl of comprenensive income.

Where the fulure economic benefils of Ihe assel are nol primanly dependenl upon an Ihe assel’s ability to generale
nel cash inflows and when {he enlily would, if depriived of The asset. replace ils remaimng future econamic benefits,
valve In use is determined as the deprecialed replacemeni cost of an asset

where it 15 nol possible 1o estimate the recoverable amouni of an assels class, (e Club eslimales Ihe recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit ko which the class of assels belong

Where an impairmenl 105 on a revalued assel 1s identified, this 1s debited against (he revaluation surplus in respect
of the same class of assel (o ihe exient that ihe imparment loss does nol exceed the amount in he revalualion
surpius for that same class of assel

Empioyes Benafits

Provision is made for the Ciulr's llability for employes benefits arising from services rendered by employees to lhe end
ol Ihe reporting perod  Employee benells thal are expecled 1o be sellled within one year have been measurad al (hi
amounts expected o De paid when the liabiity is setled. Employee Denefils payanie [ater than one year have been
measured al the present value of the estimated fulure cash ouiflows 1o be made lor those penefits 1n delermining ine
liabilily, consideralion 1s given lo employee wage increases and 1he probabiily that the employee may nol salisly
vesling req is Those cash oulfl are discounled using markel ylields ¢n national governmend bonds wilth
texvmns to malturity thal malch the expected liming of cash Nows

Caomnbulions are made by the enlily 1o an employee superannualion fund and are chaiged as expenses when
incurred

Cash and Cash Equivalants

Cash and cash equivalenls include cash on hand. deposils held at-call with banks, other shor-term highly houid
Invesiments wilh onginal malurilies of ihree months or less, and bank overdiafts Bank overdrafis are shown within
shorl-term borrowings in current liabililies on Ihe stalemenl of financial posilion

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assels are recognised nel of Ihe amount of GST, except where fhe amount of GST incurred
15 nol recoveratle from ihe Ausirallan Taxation Office 10 Inese circumsiances Ihe GST 1s recognised as par of the
cosl of acquisition of lhe assel or as parl af an item of exp Rec les and p in the fof
financkal posilion are shown inclusive of G5T
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41 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note 1 5 ry of Signi A g Policies

Crash Mows are presented in fhe staternent of Cash llows on @ gross tass, excepl for the: GS T companent of investing
and financing activities, which aie disclosed as operaling cash fiows.

i} Income Tax
MO provision for income Lax has been ralsed as the Clul 1s exempl from Income tax under Civ 50 of the income Tax
Assessment Act 1997

L3

Intangibles
Poker Machine Entilements

Puker Machine Enlillemenis which have been acquired for nil cos! have nal had a value assigned to them  Due 1o the
pace velalilly and 1he atulity of government policy lo diamalically allect ine cairyng vaiue of the entilements,

(I} Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the entily nas a legai of conslruclive obligation. as a resull of past events, for which i1
is probable thal an oulfiow of ecanamic benetis will resull and thal cutliow can be relably measured. Provisions
recognised represent the best estimate of Ihe amounts required to sellie he obiigation at (he end of repariing perod

(m|

Comparative Figures

Where required by Accounting Slandards comparative figures have been adjusted to conform wilh changes in
presentalion for Ihe curient financial year

When an enlity applies an accounling policy reliospectively, makes a relrospeclive restalement of reclassifies items
in ite inancial slatements, a slatemnent of inancial posilion as al the beginning of Ihe earliesl comparalive period must
be disclosed

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and alher payables represent Ine liability outsianding at Ihe end of ihe reporling period for goods and services
received by Ine company during Ihe reporting period, which remain unpaid The balance 1s recognised as a current
lability with the amounts notmally paid within 30 gays of recogniion of 1he liabiity

(n

(o} Critical I'] and judg
The direclors evalual and judgy incorporaled inlo the Inancial stalements based on histarical
knowiedge and besl cureent ir ion E ASHUME 3 expectalion of fulure evenls and

are based on current Irends and economic dala, sblained bolh exlemally and wilhin Ihe Club

Key Estimates

mparment
The bulldings had there value assessed in 2014, which is based on 60% of the insured value of the building. and no
change has been adopled In 2015

Economic Dependence

Lennox Head Communily Sport and Recrealion Club Limiled 1s dependent on the current licencing and gaming rules
Tor a significant portion of its fevenue used Lo operale Ine business At (he dale of this report the Board of Direclors
has no reason Lo bellieve the current icenoing and gaming rules wil not confinue fo be favourable for the Club

P
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4.1

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Nole 2 Revenue and Other Income

Note

Revonue

— Adveitising Income

— ATM Commissians

- Bar Sales

— Bowls Income

— Clubhouse Income

— Commissions - TAB and Keno
— Coffea Shop Income

— Function Income

— Greans Mainlenance Ramsgate
— Poker Machine Net Revenue
— Pool Table Income

— Raffle income

— Rental Income

— Reslawan Income

— Subseriptions Members

— Sky Rebate

— Vouchers Sold

— Wages Subskdy

— Other

Other Revenue

— Dividends recedivad

= Interest received on financlal assels nof al falr
value through profit or loss

Tolal Revenue

Other Income

Gain on dispeasl of properly, plant and equipment
Conlribulion for Cap#al Assels - Ramsgaie

e from | f

Donations

Fundraising Income

Tolal Other Incowne

Tolal Revenue and Other Income

Nole 3 Expenses
{a) Expenses
Depreciation and Amortisation

Tolal Depreciaton and Amertisation

Interes! expense on financial Habilities nel at fak value through profit or loss
Doubtful debls expense

Loss on dispesal ol non-cuiren! assels
Auditor Remuneration
= audil services

— ofhes seivices
Total Audit Remuneration

Page 14

2015 2014
5 §
2227 -
11.455 4548
827.799 408.726
35427 21 996
S.700 2047
42,562 12,478
16,141 8597
11233 -
. 4636
453,835 157,773
13 214
40,466 57 057
10,391
- 331
32553 52,829
5.000 500
852 220
6,503 E
8,157 B
1.514.414 734,962
2,716 1,527
2716 1,927
1517.130 736.889
1.M5
17 000
43214
. 15,781
2783 28,936
2789 106 246
1.519919 843,135
2015 204
5 $
37,048 3512
37.048 3512
4391 3248
6,980
6.980 -
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41  Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Nole 3 Expenses
2015 2014
$ H
Employes Banalll Expansn 517 774 200,509
Rental payments 11436 5,406
Bar Costof Goods Sold 358 618 175,163
Rapalis & Mainlenance T4 B5b 48,371
Advartising 49.474 13,110
Bingo and Trivia 17,055 1,779
Computer Expenses 2898 3,042
Club Activities 7647 4,078
Consullancy and Conlraclors 100 3536
Cleaning 5.462 4,426
Dirctors Expanses 20 1,119
Eleciricity & Gas 46,165 41.416
Feas. Peimils and Subsciiplions 24016 10,846
Funclions Expenses 9935 o
Fundraising Expenses ] 17,723
Inswrance 45227 nar
Kilichen Cosls 8.625 4,285
Keno & TAB Cowls. 11301 3,950
Legal Expenses 809 41,959
Minor Equipment Purchases 13.599 22,806
Mumbers Benalils 656 546
Molor Viehiclka Costs 3,994 14
Music, Enfertsinment and Amenities 63,851 26,519
Office Expenses 10.600 7.001
Raffles and Pramotion 49,793 18,594
Rates & Water 21667 6,855
Restaurani Expenses L] 2,495
Sky Channel 17914 6.528
Security 9737 5,678
Sponsorship 4 866 3.000
Telephone/ Infernel 5,356 4,803
Vouher Expenses 3710 0
Other 1,070 3315
Total Other Expenses. X 3R
Note 4 Cash and Cash Equivalents
015 2014
5 $
CURRENT
(Cash al bark 84,012 165,876
Cash on Hand 43121 3893
127.133 207,810
Fage 15
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41 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUE LIMITED ABN 29 183 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note 5 Trade and Other Receivables

Note FLIAES

CURRENT
Trade receivables 40
Pravision for impaiment 50

2014

10

740

e

EF IPDS Hoceivable
Othei receivablas 5000 5000
Tolal current frade and other receiables 1 5740 5110

{l} Provision for Impairment of Receivables

Current tiade recelvables are generally on 30 day terms These recelvables are Tor rec y and for

impaikment is recognised when there is objective evidence thal an individual rade receivable |s impaied 'lrme amwris havir been

ncluded in ather ewanse items.
A i for i

of receivables is s follows:

in the p P
Provision for impairment as &l 1 .Juty 2013
- Charge for year
- Wiitten off
Provision for impaiment as at 30 June 2014
« Chargo for yea
- Witten off
Provislon for impaimand as ot 30 June 2015

Credit sisk - Trade and Other Receivables
The Chutr does mol have any material credil risk exposure to any single receivable or group of receivables.

The following lable details the company's Wade and other recoivables exposed to crodit risk (prios (o collateval and other crodit
enhancements) with ageing analysis and mpairmend piovided for theteon  Amounts are considered as ' pasi due’ when the detd has nol
bewn sotled wilhin the lerms and condiions agreed lmween the company and the cuslomed of countes paily la thi Wansaclion
Recervables thal are pas! due are Tor solvency of the deblors and are provided for where Ihere are
spacific circumstances indicating that the debl may not be iu.lb; repald fo the Club

The balances of recaivables that ramain within inisial Irade terms as detailed in the table) are considered to be of high cradit quality

Pasi due bui nol impaired (days overdu)
Past due
Gross and Within initial
Amouni | impaired <30 31-60 61-90 =90 Irade ferms
2015 § 5 H 5 5 k] §
Trade and lesm recehvalbles T40 . . i 140
Oribwer recoivables 5,000 - - - - - 5,000
Total 5,740 a3 = =5 - - 5740
Past due bul not Impaired {days overdus)
Past dug
Gross and Within inllal
Ameunl impaired =30 31 - 60 61 -90 =90 rade ferms
2014 £ £ 5 $ s 5 ]
Trade and term recaivables 1o 110
Olhver receivables 5.000 - - - - 5.000
Total 5,110 - - - - - 5110

The Club does not hold any financial assets whose lerms have been renegolialed, bul which would othenvise be past due or impaired

Thera are no balances wilhin frade receivables that conlain assets Ihat are not impalied and are past due  Iis expecled that these
balances vl be rocuived when due
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note 6 Invenlories

CURRENT
Al cost
Bar Stock

Al currenl replacemant cosd
Bar Stock

Nole 7 Other Asvels

CURRENT
Accrved income
Prepayments

MNole 8 Property, Plani and Equipment

LAND AND BUILDINGS

Buitdings & Improvements at fair value:
— Buildings al Divectors Valuation - 2014
~ Bulldings at Cost

Less accumulaled depreciaton

Total bulldings

Total land and bulldings

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Plani & Equipment

Al cost

Less accumulaled depraciation

Office Equipmant
Al cost
Accumulated depreciallon

Fusnilure and Equipment
Al cosd
Less accumulated dopreciallon

Poker Machines

Al cost

Less accumulaled depreciation
Motor Vehicles

Al cost

Less accumulalad depreciallon

Tatal plant and equipment

Total propesty, planl and equipment

2015

33.027

2014

22192

33027

22192

60,048

40.349

60,049

40,348

2015

2014

2015

2,160,000

(21,600)

2014

2,160,000

2,138.400

2,160,000

2,138,400

2,160,000

72,685
(4,420)

11.367
{1,065}

58,265

10,302

3298
{550)

2752
1255)

2,748

2.4%

38 180
[6.612)

38180
12,192)

31,568

35388

26,304
{3.481)

22,823

4091
(384)

3,706

129 112

48,787

2,267,512

2,208,787
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10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note 8 Property, Plant ond Equipment

Maovamenis in Carrying Amounls

Movemant In the camylng amounts for each class of propety, plend and equipmen! between the beginning and the end of the curment

linancial yaar
Flant,
Fuminre
and Pokar
Bulidings  Equlpmenl Molor Vehicles Machines Total
¥ 3 5 $
2014
Balence at the beginning of the year . - -
Additions al cost » 52299 52,199
Translers betwean calegories . -
Disposals - -
Revaluation increment 2,160,000 2,160,000
Depreciation expense {3512) {3512}
Carrying smount al end of year 2.160.000 48,787 - 2 208 187
2015
Balance al the beginning of ihe year 2,160,000 48787 2,208,787
Additions at cost 65,378 4,091 26.304 95773
Revaluation - - . -
Disposals -
Depreclation axpanse {21,600) {11,582) (385) {3.481) (37 048)
Carrying amount al end of year 2,138,400 102,583 3706 22823 2.267 512
Poker Machine Entitlements

As al 30 June 2015 the Club holds 29 poker machine entilements, of which 29 are in use cumently. The entitlements In certain
clrcunmstances can be braded, with govemiment regulalion contiolling this procass. With the uncertainty in valuing the antilements due
1o changes In govemmenl laws, and the polential for pee-commitment lechnalogy impaciing this further. the antillaments have conbnuad
1o be conled o nll

Asset revaluations

The buldings were valued in 2014 by tha Directors. The valsation was based using 60% of the insured value  The lond Is leased hom
Ballina Shire Coundil Mo consideration was paid by the Chab for the Buildings and Infrastructure and the fail value mod# is used
whereby frequent revaluations are used lo ensure the 2ssels are carried at falr value

Noie 3 Trade and Oiher Payables
2018 014
5 §

CURRENT

Trade ceditors 30,878 33375

Chher currenl payables 10,467 11.011

9a) 41,345 44,386
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10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

41  Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY 8PORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 28 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Nole 9 Trade and Other Payables

2015
Now 5

fa} Finenciel Habilitlas af amorlised cost classilled as rade and other payables

Trade and other payables
— Taotal Current
— Tofal Non-Current

Lens deferred income
Less annual leave entilements
Financial liabllities as trade and other payables

Nole 10 Accrued Expenses

Accrued Expanses

Note 11 Borrowings

CURRENT
Members Loans

Lady Bowlers - RSL Contribution
Mens Bowders - RSL Contribulion

Hire Purchase Lisbility

NON-CURRENT
Mambers Loans
Hire Purchase Liabily

TOTAL BORROWINGS
The loans ara unsecurad
Note 12 Provisions

CURRENT

Shert-term Employee Beneflis
Opening balanca & 30 June 2014
Additional provisions raised during year
Amounts vsed
Balance at 30 June 2015

Analysis of Total Provigions
Cument
Non-current

Provision for Long-term Employee Benefits
for

A provision has boen ised I

2014

44 186

44 386

2,024

2014

41000

2,024

41,000

2015
Note H

13 12.000
3,000

8,000

13,152

2014

52.000

B.000

36.152

B0.000

1,096

10,000

1,096

10.000

18 37,248

70.000

2015
H
3227
36,244
(32,009)

2014
5

14036
{10,803}

7,468

3,227

ms
§
7468

2014
3
aar

1.468

3227

relating fo long service leave In calculaling the present value of future cash

flows in respect of long service leave, the probabillty of long sendce lsave being taken is based on historical data. The measurement
and recognition crileria refating 1o employas benefits has been included in Note 1 to this report
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10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

41 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED AEN 29 183 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 201§

Note 13 Capltal end Leasing Commitmems

(8} Finance Leasa Commlitments 2015 2014
Payable - minimurn lease paymenis 5 §
— ol later than 12 months 13,152
— later than 12 monihs bul not later than 5 years 1096
— greater than 5 yeare
Minlmum lease paymants 14.248
Lass fulura inance charges
Presend value of minimum lease payments 14,240

The leased assels will be fully owned 31 the end of the lease period

{b} Operaling Lease Commitments
Non-cancelable op g leases for bul not capitalised in the financial slatements
2015 2014
Payable - minimum lease payments E §
— not later than 12 months
— laler than 12 monihs bul not laler than 5 years
— graaber than 5 years

Note 14 Contingent Liobillties and Assels

2015 2014

The direclors are nol aware of any conlingent assels or Kebities al the date of signing this reporl

Note 15 Events After the Reporting Peviod

Sinca the and of ihe finandial year no matler or crcumstance has milsen which significanily aflectad or may signilicantly afiec) the
aparations of the Club, the resulls of those oparations, of the state of aifais of tha Club in subsequeni financlal yaars

Nole 16 Related Party Transoctlons

Mo related party transactions were noted for the year.

Transachions betwaen refated parties are on nomal | terms and dithens no more bhe than those avallable lo othes
persons unless otherwise stated.
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 183 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note 17 Cash Flow Information
2015 2014
Nota $ H
{a} ReconcHlation of cash
Cash at bank 127,133 207810
Bank Overdraf
4 127,133 - 207.810
{b) Reconciliation ol cash llow from oparations with profit afler income tax
Profl (loas) after ncome lax 60,040 125 286
Non cash flows
Depraciation and amartisation 37048 1512
Net Fundraising Income (2.7689) {87 208)
Prodi on sale of proparty. plani and equipmani - .
Loss on sale of property. plant and
equipment
Change in assels and lebilitles
(ncreaze)decraase In Irada and olher recelvables {630) (5.110)
Incroasei(decrease) In frade and other payables 42.017) 85386
Increase/ (decrease) in reserves *
Increass/ {decrease) in provisions 4,241 3227
{Increaseydecrease In invenlories (10,835) {22.192)
rease in pref . -
45,058 102,901
Nole 18 Financial Risk Management

The Chib's inancial Instruments consist malnly of deposiis wilh banks, short-lerm invasiments, accounts recelvable and payabls and

leasas
The folads for sach category of financial i 1 In accord with AASE 139 as detailed in the accounting policies lo
thess financial slalements, are as follows
s 2014
Note 5 $
Financlal Assets
Cash and cash aquivalanis 4 127133 207 810
Receivables 5 740 110
Total Financinl Assets 127 873 207 920
Financial Liabilitias
Financial labities al amortised cos!
— Trade and ather payablas 9 30,878 33,378
— Bomowings " 37.248 70.000
Total Financial Liabilities 68,126 102,375
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10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

41  Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY S8PORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED AEN 29 163 771 282
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Nole 19 Capltal Management

Management controls the capital of the entity lo ensure that adequate cash flows are d 1o fund ite and lhat
raturns from invesiments are maximised  The executive commitiee ensures thal the ovedall ek management siralegy is in line with this
objactive

The exacutive commiliee aperales undar policlas approved by tha Board of Direclors. Risk management policles aie approved and
reviewed by the Board on aregular basis These Include cred risk polickes and luture cash flow requirements

The entity's capiial consisis of financiel Nabililes. supporied by Ananclal assels

Managemant effectively manages the eniity's capal by assessing the eniity's financlal risks and respanding o changes in these risks
and In the markel These responses may include the consideration of debt levels

There have been no changes 1o the stalegy adopled by management fo conteol the capital of the enilty since the previous year The
siratagy of e entity Is to maintain a gearing rafio below 10%

The gearing ratlos for the years ended 30 June 2015 and 30 June 2014 are as lollows:

FURE 2014
Note § $
Tatal borrowings i1 37,248 70.000
Taotal equity (reserves + relained eanings) 2445326 2285286
Gaaring raillo 1.6% 3.1%

Note 20 Resorves

a. Revalustion Surplus
The revaluation surpius records the revaluations of non-cunend assels. Where hsations are deemnad 1o rep profils of a
permanent nalure, dividends may ba declared from this surplus

Note 21 Entity Detalls

The registered ofice of the enity is:
Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited
10 Stewarl Streel
LENNOX HEAD NSW 2476

The principal place of business ks
Lennox Head Community Sposl and Recraation Club Limied
10 Stewarl Sirest
LENNOX HEAD NSW 2478
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10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

41 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY S8PORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Note 22 Mambers' Guarantee

The entily s incorp d under tha Corp Act 2001 and is an entity imited by guarantee. if the entity is wound up, the
consitution states that each membei & required 1o contribute a maximum of 52 each lowards meeting any oulstandings and obiigatens
of the enflty Al 30 June 2015 the number of members ks 2652 (2014; 3622}
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10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

4.1,

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED
ABN: 29 163 771 382
DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

in accordance with a resolution of the Directors of Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited,
i state that:

in the opinion of the Directors:

(a} the financial statements and notes of the Fund are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and
Australlan Charities and No-for-profit Commission Act 2012, including:
(i) Giving a true and fair view of the Fund's financial position as at 30 June 2015 and of its perfermance
for the year ended on that date;

(i) Complying with the Accounting Standards and Corporations Regufations 2001.

(b} in the directors’ opinion there are reasonabile grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its
dabts as and when they become due and payable.

Signed in afcordance with subsection 80.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission
Regulation 2013

Pip Carter /4
Chairperso 4

Lindsay cw
Treasurer

Signed at Lennox Head
28th September 2015
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4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB UMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED

We have audited the accomparnying financial ol L annox Head Community Sport and Kecroalion Clulb Limitsd, which
comprines the statemont of linoncial posilion as at 30 June 2015 and the statemoni of comprabensive income. stalemont of changes
in equily and stalement of cash flows lor the year ended on that date. a summary ol significant accounling policies and other
explanatory notes and the diveclors declaration

g Resporsibibly of the Dueclors for the Financial Statemunls

The dtectols of tho company ate 1esponsible for the preparation and fair p ion of the financkal statsments in accordance with
Australi { a tha Auollnllrlg P and the Corp Acl 2001 This
ibility includes q and g internal conlrols relovani to the preparation and lair prosentation of

hi finmr,:hl stalemonls Ilwl .w Iruu lrom m:lmlnl misslnlnmanl whother due to fraud or eror. selecting and applying appropriate
accounting palicies, and making 4ccounling astimalos that are easonablo io tha cilcumstancos

Audrtor's Rasponzibilily

Cur responsitility is lo express an opinion on the iinancial slalements based an ous audit We conducted aut auditin accordance with
Australian Auditing Slandarda These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevan ethical requirernents relaling 1o audit
angagements and plan and pecform the audit fo oblain 1easanable assurance whether the financial statements are frae from material
misstalement

An audit invoives performing procedures o main audh ewdun ce aboul the amounis and discloswes in the financial statements The

procaduros selocted depend on the auditar's jud uding the : m al the rlsks ol material misstatement ol the
linancial stalements. whather dua lo fraud or anor In making those rlsk assessments, the suditar considers inemal contral relavant lo
Ihes anlily s prep and lair p lon of the financhal in ordot 1o dosign audil procedures that are appropriale in he

cilcumatances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the elfectiveness of the entity s internal control An audil alsg
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting estimales made by Ite
directors, as well as evaluating the overall | ion of the financial

Wi bellave thal the sudit evidence we have ablained is sufficient and appropriale lo provide a basis for our audit opinion

Independence

In conducting our audll, we have complied with the ind d I of the Corporalions Act 2001 We confirm thal the
independence declaration required by the Corperalions Act 2001 pru\rldod to tha directors of Lennox Hesd Communily Spart and
Recroation Club Limiled an 28th Seplembor 2015, would ba in tho sama lerms il pravidad 1o the disectors as al tho dale of this
auditor's rapor

Audifor s Opvien

In our opinien_ he financial slalements presenl faicly, in all material respects, the financial position of Lennox Head Community Sport
and Recreallon Club Limiled as at 30 June 2015, and ifs financial performance and cash flews for the year then ended in accordance
with Ausiralian Accounting Standards roduced disclosure requitaments (including the Ausiralian Accounting Intorpretations) as
deuscribed in Note 1, the Australian Chadlties and Nol-lor-profit Commissian Act 2012 and the Corparations Regulations 2001

Nama of Fiim MF Partinats Chartered Accoumanis

cfx

Name of Pariner Mark Charter

Addioss 95 Tamar 51 Ballina NSW 2478

Dated this 28th September 2015,

Page 25

Ballina Shire Council Commercial Services Committee Meeting Agenda
17111115 Page 34 of 183

Ballina Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Attachments
13/12/18 Page 216 of 266



10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

4.1  Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

CLUB LENNOX

STRATEGIC
PLANNING
OUTCOMES

2014/2015

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited t/a Club Lennox
PO Box 422 Lennox Head NSW 2478 - info@dublennox.com.au - www.clublennox.comau - 02 6687 4313
ABN 29 163 771 382

LENNOX HEAD PHARMACY
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4.1  Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

CLUB

o)

Club Objectives

° Maintain a functioning and profitable club operation with planned growth via the
many community groups in the town

s  To become the main location for community Groups in Lennox Head (business
functions, commercial and social gatherings), including assessing their needs and
assisting in working out ways to meet these for the benefit of both groups

«  Assess the possibility of reciprocal rights with other clubs (may include members,
promotions and events)

. Become the hub for all sporting groups that use the club for their various club
activities and special events

s  Continue to grow the promotional and entertainment program that has a focus on a
variety of events, use the local media outlets for promotion and using the members
electronic connections to keep them informed

. Continue to develop a knowledgeable board that has the abilities to manage the
club and this may include additional training as needed

. Ensure that the club maintains friendly staff in all interactions with members

. Ensure that the club always maintains a focus on quality food being provided via
the restaurant for dining and the various activities that are conducted

. Look at additional membership categories including say a five year membership

. Look for ways to promote additional children’s activities within the club (games
rooms, créche etc.)

. Assess ways to develop a functions area for meetings and smaller activities

e  Continue to ensure that regular communication is maintained to all members to
ensure that all events are fully known to members (this includes some written
communication within the club each month- even a one page flyer)

. Advertising Board western end of Club

. Straighten path to make the east end area either outdoor or enclosed

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited t/a Club Lennox

PO Box 422 Lennox Head NSW 2478 - info@dublennox.com.au - www.clublennox.com.au - 02 6687 4313
ABN 29 163 771 382

LENNOX HEAD PHARMACY

i el phann ey
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4.1

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

CLUB

LEWON

Community Suggestions

Alignment cf the vision and plans for all social and sporting groups

Website role expanded to include all sub clubs and even extend to booking in for
bowls and other events

Members draws, ook at viability

Peoker machines, card system and upgrade progressively

BBQ facilities for special occasions (outdoor based only} and or on days when
restaurant not opened

Comfortable seating (expand the lounges) and quiet areas

lce cream trolley

Beer garden area with outdoor decking, maybe a different entrance not only from
restaurant. Look at shade sails and or retractable roofing

Glass bi-fold doors for selected sites opening onto greens area

Better use of the area between the greens using small tables and chairs for family
groups (barefoot bowls), drinks, music (light only), alfresco tables and chairs in
front of club for outdoor seating

Use of greens for special events and using special green covering sheets and
boards

Functions room an opening up a portion of the unused rooms at the western end of
the club (and locker rooms)

Upgrade the front entrance (can we go out a bit onto path and bi-fold doors)

Big board outside of club to show that the club is home to.... the many groups
using the club

Link in with bus groups (to gain at least 1 weekly visit for meals, social etc.)

Link in with Landcare and other groups

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited t/a Club Lennox

ABN 29 163 771 382
LENNOX HEAD PHARMACY

e fecol pha ract)

PO Box 422 Lennox Head NSW 2478 - info@clublennox.com.au - www.clublennox.com.au - 02 6687 4313
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4.1

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental

CLUB

WO

Community Suggestions cont’d

A results board for all sporting groups to be updated by each group weekly, daily or
whatever is needed.
Maintain the community involvement
Attract weddings, birthdays and other functions for smaller groups (say 50/60
people), develop the function room to handle this capacity
Honour board for all sporting groups in one designated area
Children's facilities for the older teenager (X boxes etc.)
Friendly atmosphere- focus on members
Food quality
Space where groups can meet
Open beer garden
Growth- develop a ten year plan for this site and also potentially additional sites
Car raffies each year to boost reserves for future growth
Sports personality of the year
Community person of the year (and event) impartial and all groups can nominate
people with an impartial judge selection process
Club to raise funds for rescue helicopter and or other fund raising activities and
maybe different to other mainstream fund raising
Dress up club and staff for special events , Easter, St Patricks Day, Australia Day,
surf rescue
Lights on bowling green (try to gather poles from other clubs that have folded)
Celebrate success days
Rest estate auctions in Club
Antique fairs
Toy displays
Travel displays
Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited t/a Club Lennox

PO Box 422 Lennox Head NSW 2478 - info@clublennox.com.au - www.clublennox.com.au - 02 6687 4313

ABN 29 163 771 382

LENNOX HEAD PHARMACY
e fuul phassidty
Ballina Shire Council Commercial Services Committee Meeting Agenda
17111115 Page 38 of 183
Ballina Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Attachments

13/12/18

Page 220 of 266



10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Ciub - Lease Rental

CLUB

LCWNOX

Community Suggestions cont’d

e  Cooking demonstrations

s Celebrate open day for Club Lennox - say in February yearly and special events

¢+  Good news stories in newspaper

e  Sportsman lunches

. Happy hour Mon Tue 4/5 or 5/6pm

¢  More sponsorship

*  Art exhibitions

¢+ Market days at the club

. Link in with Country Music festival

. Link in with Love Lennox and promote this activity for more club activity (say
giveaways)

. Food and wine festival (using food from the restaurant, just served in a different

manner, say outside and around the greens

Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited t/a Club Lennox
PO Box 422 Lennox Head NSW 2478 - info@clublennox.com.au - www.clublennox.com.au - 02 6687 4313
ABN 29 163 771 382

LENNOX HEAD PHARMACY
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MINUTES OF THE COMMERCIAL SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BALLINA SHIRE COUNCIL
HELD IN THE BALLINA SHIRE COUNCIL CHAMBERS
40 CHERRY STREET, BALLINA,
ON 17/11/15 AT 4.00 PM

4. Committee Reports

4.1 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Lease Rental
RECOMMENDATION

(Cr Ben Smith/Cr Paul Worth)

That Council not agree to the Lennox Head Community Sports Club's request
that the rental payable be reduced to 20% of the scheduled rent for the
remaining term of the five year rental discount agreement expiring on 31
December 2018, as the 50% proposed from Year 3 onwards is already a
significant reduction and is similar to the community service recognition
provided by Council for other fees and charges for community groups.

FOR VOTE - Cr Keith Johnson, Cr Susan Meehan, Cr Ken Johnston, Cr Paul
Worth and Cr Ben Smith

AGAINST VOTE - Cr David Wright and Cr Jeff Johnson

ABSENT. DID NOT VOTE - Cr Sharon Cadwallader, Cr Keith Williams and Cr
Robyn Hordern

4.2 Richmond Christian College Association - Cycleway
RECOMMENDATION

(Cr Paul Worth/Cr Ben Smith)

That based on the contents of this report Council grants permission to Ballina
Christian Education Association to construct a cycleway link across Council
operational land located at Lot 386 DP 414615 and Part Lot 114 DP 755684
(the Gallens Road Site) Gallans Road, Ballina as per the plan attached to this
report prepared by Granatelli & Stone.

FOR VOTE - All Councillors voted unanimously.
ABSENT. DID NOT VOTE - Cr Sharon Cadwallader, Cr Keith Williams and Cr

Reobyn Hordern
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION
CLUB LIMITED

ABN 29163 771 382

Financial Report For The Year Ended
30 June 2018
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Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club

Limited

ABN 29 163 771 382

Financial Report For The Year Ended

30 June 2018
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED
ABN: 29 163 771 382
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS'

The Directors of Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited (ABN 29 163 771 382 (the Club ),
submit their report for the company for the year ended 30 June 2018.

Berenice Roberts resigned 3/12/17)

Darel Vidler resigned 28/5/18)
The Directors were in office from the beginning of the financial year until the date of this report, unless otherwise
stated.

Directors
The names of the Directors of the Club in office during the financial year and until the date of this report are:
Pip Carter Chairperson
Col Skennar
Kevin Watts
Paul Everingham
David Hulm (appointed 3/12/17)
Lindsay Clarke (appointed 3/12/17)
Kym Lawler (appointed 25/6/18)
John MNasser (resigned 3/12/17)
(
(

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Club during the financial year have been the operation of a licenced bowls and sports
club. There have been no significant changes in the nature of those activities during the financial year.

Short Term Objectives

The Club's short term objectives are:
- Provide a first class sporting and entertainment venue for the Lennox Head community.

- Establish a strong and viable revenue base that will support the ongoing sustainability of the Lennox Head
Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited.
- Grow existing membership and enhance the facilities for both members and visitors alike.

- Maximise the Clubhouse facilities to increase our capacity to access new markets in functions and hospitality
and leisure.

Encourage, recognise, value the contribution of all volunteers within the Club.

Long Term Objectives

The Club's long term objectives are:
Build a stronger brand awareness and recognition in the Region for Club Lennox.
Enhance our perception in the community as a business of excellence with a focus on social, envirenment and
economic responsibility.

Strategies

To achive these objectives, the Club has adopted the following strategies:

- Develop appropriate financial model to support the objectives.

- Use targeted promotion of the Club, and a program to increase the profile in the wider community
- Maintain and improve the bowling and social facilities where necessary.

- Ensure the roles of the existing stakeholders are co-ordinated.
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Information on Directors

Pip Carter

Experience
Backround

Special Responsibilities

Col Skennar

Experience
Backround

Special Responsibilities
Kevin Watts

Experience
Backround

Special Responsibilities

Paul Everingham

Experience
Backround

Special Responsibilities

David Hulm

Experience
Backround

Special Responsibilities

Lindsay Clarke

Experience
Backround

Special Responsibilities

Kym Lawler

Experience
Backround

Special Responsibilities

Company Secretary

Director
Current director since 9th October 2013

Member "A" Ward Advisory Committee, Chairman ALS Far North Coast
Board

Chairperson

Director

Current director since 9th October 2013

Self Employed Earthmoving Contractor and Farmer. Active within the Mens
Bowls Club

Vice Chairperson

Director

Current director since Sth October 2014

Retired Engineer and Accountant. Also actively involved in lawn bowls
administration.

Treasurer

Director

Current director since 23rd November 2014

Self Employed Businessman. Paul is also very active in the Lennox Head
Cricket Club.

Secretary

Director

Current director since 3rd December 2017

22 years Commonwealth Bank Achieving Bank Manager Status. 23 years
self employed Lennox Head Milko. 1 Year School Crossing Supervisor
Lennox Primary.

Director

Director

Current director since 3rd December 2017

Formerly a staff member of Westpac Banking Corp for 33 years and has
Branch and Administrative roles mostly in Western New South Wales
Casual Academic with Southern Cross University for 15 years until 2015.
Community member in many organisations during the past 50 years. Have
an Accounting Diploma plus a Master of Business Administration.

Director

Director

Current director since 25th June 2018

25 years banking experience (ex Westpac/ St George and currently
Summerland Credit Union). Certificate Ill in Financial Services, Certificate
IV in Banking Services, Diplorna of Banking Services Management, Diploma
of Management, RG146 Tier 1 General Advice Accreditation and Certificate
IV in Business Frontline Management.

Director

Geoff Martin was the Company Secretary until 21/9/18, when Glen Lloyd became Company Secretary.
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Meetings of Directors

During the financial year, 13 ordinary meetings of directors were held. Attendances by each director during the year
were as follows

Directors' Meetings
Number Number
eligible to | attended
attend
Pip Carter 13 12
Col Skennar 13 13
Kevin Watts 13 13
Paul Everingham 13 12
Dawvid Hulm 7 7
Lindsay Clarke 7 7
Kym Lawler - -
John Nasser 6 5
Berenice Roberts 6 6
Darel Vidler 12 12

Auditor s Independence Declaration

An independence declaration has been provided to the Directors by the auditor of Lennox Head Community Sport and
Recreation Club Limited, MF Partners Chartered Accountants, and is attached to the Directors report

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

Pip Carter
Chairperson

Kevin Watts
Treasurer

Signed at Lennox Head
19th October 2018

Page 3

Ballina Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Attachments
13/12/18 Page 227 of 266



10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

AUDITOR S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION TO THE DIRECTORS OF
LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED
ABN: 29 163 771 382

In relation to our audit of the financial report of Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited
for the year ended 30 June 2018, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions
of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 or any applicable code of professional
conduct.

MF Partners Chartered Accountants

Mark Charter
Partner

19th October 2018
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
PROFIT AND LOSS AND STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 2018 2017
$ $

Revenue 2 2,386,852 1,832,734
Other income 2 16,703 55 848
Employee benefits expense 3 (1,008,990)  (737,050)
Finance costs 3 (3,182) (4,075)
Bar cost of goods sold 3 (461,830) (389,401)
Repairs & Maintenance 3 (77,676) (63,062)
Rental expense 3 (24 433) (22,293)
Audit expense 3 (7,290) (7,080)
Loss on Disposal of Assets 3 (2,919)
Other expenses 3 (813,793)  (611,055)
Net Profit (loss) before depreciation and income tax 6,361 51,647
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 (82,630) (72,181)
Profit (Loss) before income tax (76,269) (20,534)
Income tax expense R -
Profit (Loss) for the year (76,269) (20,534)
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year R -
Profit (Loss) attributable to members of the entity (76,269) (20,534)
Total comprehensive income attributable to members of the entity (76,269) (20,534)
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

Note 2018 2017
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 4 104,789 207 542
Trade and other receivables 5 19,254 6,529
Inventories 6 38771 38317
Other assets 7 - 500
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 162,814 252 888
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 8 2,294 191 2,302 823
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,294 191 2,302 823
TOTAL ASSETS 2,457,005 2,555 711
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 9 75,336 83643
Subscriptions in advance 9 5,015 4178
Accrued expenses 10 721 4 809
Borrowings 1M 45 845 47734
Short term provisions 12 19,851 23,082
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 146,768 163,446
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings M 46,361 52,120
Long term provisions 12
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 46,361 52,120
TOTAL LIABILITIES 193,129 215 566
NET ASSETS 2,263,876 2,340,145
EQUITY
Retained earnings 103,876 180,145
Reserves 2,160,000 2,160,000
TOTAL EQUITY 2,263 876 2,340 145
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
Page 6
Ballina Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Attachments

13/12/18 Page 230 of 266



10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Retained Eamings o aalion - Match Commilee 01 peserve Total
Surplus Reserve
§ § % §
Balance at 1 July 2016 200,679 2,160,000 - - 2,360,679
Profit {Loss) attributable to the entity (20,534) - - - (20,534}
Revaluation of Buildings and Infrastructure - - -
Reserve added (utilised)
Total other comprehensive income for the year - - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2017 180,145 2,160,000 - - 2,340,145
Profit {Loss) attributable to the entity (76,269) - - - (76,269)
Revaluation of Buildings and Infrastructure - - -
Reserve added (utilised)
Total other comprehensive income for the year - - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2018 103,876 2,160,000 - - 2,263,876
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 2018 2017
$ $
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from members and visitors 2,374,753 1,835,615
Payments to suppliers and employees (2,409 592) (1,795,879)
Interest received 211 282
Finance costs (3,182) (4,075)
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 17(b) (37.810) 35,943
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 43 385
Payment for property, plant and equipment (45,533) (19,355)
MNet cash provided by/(used in) investing activiies (45,533) 24 030
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Fundraising and contributions 16,703 11,848
Fundraising expenses - -
Repayment of borrowings (36,113) (33,248)
Increase in borrowings - -
Met cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (19,410) (21,400)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held (102,753) 38573
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 207 542 168,969
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 17(a) 104,789 207 542
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

The financial statements are for Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited as an individual entity,
incorporated and domiciled in Australia. Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited is a company limited

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are a general purpese financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations), the Ausiralian Charities and Not-for-profit
Commission Act 2012 and the Corporations Act 20071 . Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited has
elected to adopt the pronouncements AASEB 1053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards and AASB 2010-
2. Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in financial
statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions. Material accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied
unless otherwise stated.

Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited is a not-for-profit entity.
The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise
stated in the notes. The accounting policies that have been adopted in the preparation of this report are as follows
Accounting Policies
(a) Revenue

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate financial rate financial
assets is the rate inherent in the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has
been eslablished

Revenue from the rendering of a service is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the customers,
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

(b) Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost.

Inventories acquired at no cost, or for nominal consideration are valued at the current replacement cost as at the date
of acquisition.

(c) Property, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried al cost or fair values as indicated, less, where applicable,
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property

The land is leased from Ballina Shire Council. The buildings have been bought to account at 60% of the insured
value of the building following the de-amalgamation from Ramsgate RSL Memorial Club in 2014

In periods when the buildings are not subject to an independent valuation, the directors conduct directors valuations
to ensure the carrying amount for the land and buildings is not materially different lo the fair value.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

()

Increases In the Carrying amount ansing on revaluation of land and buldings are recognised In other comprenensive
income and accumulated in the revaluation surplus in equity. Revaluation decreases that offset previous increases of
the same class of assets shall be recognised in other comprehensive income under the heading of revaluation
surplus. All other decreases are charged to the statement of comprehensive income

The revalued buildings are to be carried at fair value, with regular reassesssment of the value, so hence no
depreciation is charged.

Freehold land and buildings that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost are valued recognised at the
fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired.

Plant and equipment
Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis less depreciation and impairment losses. Any plant and
equipment acquired for less than $2,000 are expensed immediately.

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by directors to ensure it is not in excess of the
recoverable amount from these assels. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expecled net cash
flows that will be received from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have
been discounted to their present values in determining recoverable amounts.

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost are valued and recognised at the fair
value of the asset at the date it is acquired.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold
land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset's useful life to the entity commencing from the time the
assel is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired perlod
of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Buildings 1-2%
Plant and Equipment 10-25%
Office Equipment 10-25%
Furniture and Fittings 10-25%
Poker Machines 10-25%
Motor Vehicles 10-25%

The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period

Assel classes carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount If the asset s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount

Galns and l0sses on disposals are gelermined by Comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. 1hese gains or
losses are included in the statement of comprenensive income. When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in
the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings.

Leases
Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset, but not
the legal ownership, are transferred to the entity are classified as finance leases

Finance leases are capitalised, recording an asset and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease
payments, including any guaranteed residual values.

Leased assels are deprecialed on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives where it 1s likely that the entity
will obtain ownership of the asset. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the
lease interest expense for the period.

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are
charged as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term

Lease incentives under operating leases are recognised as a liability and amortised on a straight-line basis over the
life of the lease term.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(e} Financial Instruments

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party fo the contractual provisions
to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Company commits itself lo either
purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted)

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transactions costs except where the instrument is
classified at fair value through profit or loss in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss
immediately

Classification and Subsequent Measurement

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at either fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an assel could be exchanged or a liability settied,
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to determine
fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted

Amortised cost Is calculated as

(i) the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition

(il) less principal repayments

(iii) plus or minus the cumulative amortisation of the difference, if any, between the amount initially recognised and the
maturity amount calculated using the effective interest method | and

(iv) less any reduction for impairment.

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and is
equivalent to the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including fees, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life (or when this cannat be reliably predicted, the
contractual term) of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
Revisions to expected future net cash flows will necessitale an adjustment to the carrying value with a consequential
recognition of an income or expense in profit or loss.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

rinancial assels are classined at 1air value Inrougn pront of 10ss When ey are nela 1or rading 1or the purpose of
short-term profit taking, or where they are derivatives not held for hedging purposes, or when they are designated as
such to avoid an accounting mismatch or to enable performance evaluation where a group of financial assets is
managed by key management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in carrying value being
included in profit or loss.

(il) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assels with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost

Loans and receivables are included in current assets, except for those which are not expected to mature within 12
months after the end of the reporting period, which will be classified as non-current assets

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and fixed or determinable
payments, and it is the entity s intention to hold these investments to maturity. They are subsequently measured at
amortised cost

Held-to-maturity investmenlts are included in non-current assets, except for those which are expected to mature within
12 months after the end of the reporting period.

I during the period the company sold or reclassified more than an insignificant amount of the held-to-maturity
investments before maturity, the entire held-to-maturity investment would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-
sale.

(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either not capable of being classified
into olher categories of financial assels due to their nature, or they are designated as such by management. They
comprise investments in the equity of other entities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or determinable
payments
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Available-for-sale financial assets are included in non-current assets, except for those which are expected to be
disposed of within 12 months after the end of the reporting period.

(v) Financial liabilities
Non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently measured at amortised cost

Fair value

Fair value is determined based an current bid prices for all quoted investments. Valuation techniques are applied to
determine the fair value for all unlisted securities, including recent arm s length transactions, reference to similar
instruments and oplion pricing models

Impairment
Althe end of each reporting penod, the Club assesses whether there s objective evidence that a ninancial instrument

has been impaired. In the case of available-for-sale financial instruments, a prolonged decline in the value of the
instrument is considered to determine whether an impairment has arisen. Impairment losses are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income

Derecognition
Financial assets are derecegnised where the contractual rignis to recelpt of cash flows expires or the asset 1S

transferred to another party whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the risks and
benefils associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations are either
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying value of the financial liability, which is
extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of non-cash
assels or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

() Impairment of Assets
At the end of each reporting period, the Club reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, is
compared o the asset s carrying value. Any excess of the assel s carrying value over its recoverable amount is
expensed to the statement of comprehensive income.

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon on the asset's ability to generate
net cash inflows and when the entity would, If deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic benefits,
value in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an assets class, the Club estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the class of assets belong.

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is debited against the revaluation surplus in respect
of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation
surplus for that same class of asset.

(g) Employee Benefits
Provision is made for the Club s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end
of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within one year have been measured al the
amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settied. Employee benefits payable later than one year have been
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits. In determining the
liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the probability that the employee may not satisfy
vesting requirements. Those cash outflows are discounted using market yields on national government bonds with
terms to maturity that match the expected timing of cash flows.

Contributions are made by the entity to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as expenses when
incurred.

(h} Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafis are shown within
short-term borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of financial position.

(i) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assels are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred
is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of expense. Receivables and payables in the statement of
financial position are shown inclusive of GST.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash flows are presented in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis, excepl for the GST component of investing
and financing activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows.

(iy Income Tax

Mo provision for income tax has been raised as the Club is exempt from income tax under Div 50 of the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1987

(k) Intangibles
Paoker Machine Entitlements
Paoker Machine Entitlements which have been acquired for nil cost have not had a value assigned to them. Due to the
price volatility and the ability of government palicy to dramatically affect the carrying value of the entitiements,

(I} Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions
recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of reporting period.

(m

Comparative Figures

Where required by Accounting Standards comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in
presentation for the current financial year.

When an entity applies an accounting policy retrospectively, makes a retrospective restatement or reclassifies items
in its financial statements, a statement of financial position as at the beginning of the earliest comparative period must
be disclosed.

(n) Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services
received by the company during the reporting period, which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current
liability with the amounis normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.

(o) Critical accounting estimates and judgments
The directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical
knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and
are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Club.

Key Estimates

Impairment

The buildings had there value assessed in 2014, which is based on 60% of the insured value of the building, and no
change has been adopled in 2018,

(p) Economic Dependence
Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited is dependent on the current licencing and gaming rules
for a significant portion of its revenue used to operate the business. Atthe date of this report the Board of Directors
has no reason to believe the current licencing and gaming rules will not continue to be favourable for the Club.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 2 Revenue and Other Income

Revenue
Advertising Income
ATM & Snack Commissions
Bar Sales
Bingo Income
Bowls Income
Christmas Tree Income
Clubhouse Income (including restaurant and
Commissions - TAB and Keno
Coffee Shop Income
Poker Machine Net Revenue
Raffle Income
Restaurant Function Income
Restaurant Income
Subscriptions Members
Sky Rebate
Other

Other Revenue
Dividends received
Interest received on financial assets not at fair
value through profit or loss

Total Revenue

Other Income

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Donations

Fundraising and Sponsorship Income

Total Other Income

Total Revenue and Other Income

Note 3 Expenses

(a)

Expenses
Depreciation and Amortisation
Total Depreciation and Amortisation

Interest expense on financial liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss

Doubtful debts expense

Loss on disposal of non-current assels

Auditor Remuneration
audit services
other services

Total Audit Remuneration

Note

Page 14

2018

17,765
1,038,478
8,945
34,194
6,145

38,839
13325
452,994
43,151
72,220
632,049
24,634
500
3,402

2,386 641

211
211

2,386,852

16,703
16,703

2,403 555

2018

82,630
82,630

3,182

7,290

7,290

2017

17,126
a07 847
7917
32,968

40,297
13,526
370,707
42,699
56,808
316,433
25,362

762

1,832,452

282
282

1,832.734

44,000

11,848
55,848

1,888,582

2017
72181
72,181

4075

2,919

7,080

7,080
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 3 Expenses
2018 2017
$ 5

Employee Benefit Expense 1,008 990 737,050
Rental payments 24433 22293
Bar Cost of Goods Sold 461,830 389,401
Repairs & Maintenance 77676 63,062
Advertising 25777 32,265
Bingo and Trivia 19,694 20,875
Christmas Tree Purchases 4,032 0
Computer Expenses 4515 8,099
Club Activities 8,855 13,894
Consultancy and Contractors 1 225
Cleaning 19,807 15,244
Directors Expenses 2,040 0
Electricity & Gas 56,323 43,284
Fees, Permits and Subscriptions 36,091 36,684
Functions Expenses 1,275 19,019
Fundraising Expenses 0 0
Insurance 44490 30,132
Kitchen Costs 29962 27237
Keno & TAB Costs 16,363 9,706
Legal Expenses 0 0
Minor Equipment Purchases 16,415 13,202
Members Benefits 16,385 11,406
Motor Vehicle Costs 1,921 1,761
Music, Entertainment and Amenities 67 604 54,276
Office Expenses 5,644 6,522
Raffles and Promotion 52773 53,560
Rates & Water 22519 22,497
Restaurant Cosl of Goods Sold 309,994 140,453
Sky Channel 18,419 15,878
Security 10,235 11,119
Sponsorship 57336 9,839
Telephone/ Internet 5477 5,006
Voucher Expenses 2,995 1,729
Other 8,841 7143
Total Other Expenses LR G055

Note 4 Cash and Cash Equivalents

2018 2017
$ $

CURRENT

Cash at bank 64,939 164,018

Cash on Hand 39,850 43,524

T 104,789 R
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 5 Trade and Other Receivables

Note

CURRENT
Trade receivables
Provision for impairment 5(i)

EFTPOS Receivable

Other receivables
Total current trade and other receivables 18

(i) Provision for Impairment of Receivables

2018 2017
5 5
934 809
934 809
18,320 5120
19,254 6,529

Current trade receivables are generally on 30 day terms. These receivables are assessed for recoverability and a provision for
impairment is recognised when there is objective evidence that an individual trade receivable is impaired. These amounts have been

included in other expense items.
Movement in the provision for impairment of receivables is as follows:

Provision for impairment as at 1 July 2016
- Charge for year
- Written off
Provision for impairment as at 30 June 2017
- Charge for year
- Written off
Provision for impairment as at 30 June 2018

Credit risk - Trade and Other Receivables

The Club does not have any material credit risk exposure to any single receivable or group of receivables.

The following table details the company s trade and other receivables exposed to credit risk (prior to collateral and other credit
enhancements) with ageing analysis and impairment provided for thereon. Amounts are considered as past due when the debt has not
been settled within the terms and conditions agreed between the company and the customer or counter party to the transaction.
Receivables that are past due are assessed for impairment by ascertaining solvency of the debtors and are provided for where there are
specific circumstances indicating that the debt may not be fully repaid to the Club.

The balances of receivables that remain within initial trade terms (as detailed in the table) are considered to be of high credit quality.

Past due but not impaired (days overdue)
Past due
Gross and Within initial
Amount | impaired <30 31 60 61 90 =90 trade terms
2018 § § k] 5 $ 5 §
Trade and term receivables 934 934
Other receivables 18,320 18,320
Total 19,254 - - 19,254
Past due but not impaired (days overdue)
Past due
Gross and Within initial
Amount | impaired <30 31 60 61 90 =90 trade terms
2017 $ 5 § 5 $ § 3
Trade and term receivables 809 809
Other receivables 5720 - 5720
Total 6,529 - - 6,529

The Club does not hold any financial assets whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would otherwise be past due or impaired.

There are no balances within trade receivables that contain assets that are not impaired and are past due. Itis expected that these

balances will be received when due.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 6 Inventories
2018 2017
3 3
CURRENT
At cost
Bar and Kitchen Stock 38,771 38,317
38,771 38,317
At current realisable value
Bar and Kitchen Stock 70,493 69,667
70,493 69,667
Note 7 Other Assets
2018 2017
§ §
CURRENT
Accrued Income -
Prepayments - 500
500
Note 8 Property, Plant and Equipment
2018 2017
5 ]
LAND AND BUILDINGS
Buildings & Improvements at fair value:
Buildings at Directors Valuation - 2014 2,160,000 2,160,615
Buildings at Cost - -
Less accumulated depreciation (86,400) (64.800)
Total buildings 2,073,600 2,095,815
Total land and buildings 2,073,600 2095815
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Plant & Equipment
At cost 144,976 144,976
Less accumulated depreciation (48,391) (33.159)
96,585 111,817
Office Equipment
At cost 2,752 2752
Accumulated depreciation (2,461) (1.909)
290 842
Furniture and Equipment
At cost 42101 46,535
Less accumulated depreciation (18,124) (16.453)
23977 30,082
Poker Machines
At cost 176,009 101,396
Less accumulated depreciation (80,967) (43.032)
95,042 58,364
Motor Vehicles
At cost 6,000 6,000
Less accumulated depreciation (1,303) (97)
4,697 5903
Total plant and equipment 220,591 207,008
Total property, plant and equipment 2294191 2,302,823
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 8 Property, Plant and Equipment

Movements in Carrying Amounts

Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the current
financial year

Plant,
Furniture
and Poker
Buildings  Equipment Moter Vehicles Machines Total
$ 3 $ 5 5

2017

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,116,800 156,707 3,297 81,149 2,357,953
Additions at cost - 8,355 6,000 5,000 19,355
Transfers between categories - - - - -
Disposals - - (2,304) - (2.304)
Revaluation increment - - - - -
Depreciation expense (20,985) (22.321) (1,090)  (27.785) (72.181)
Carrying amount at end of year 2,095 815 142,741 5,903 58,364 2,302,823

2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,095815 142,741 5903 58,364 2,302,823

Additions at cost - - - 73,998 73,998

Revaluation - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -

Depreciation expense (22,215) (21.889) (1,206)  (37.320) (82.630)
Carrying amount at end of year 2,073,600 120,852 4,697 95,042 2294191

Poker Machine Entitlements

As at 30 June 2018 the Club holds 25 poker machine entitlements, of which 25 are in use currently. The entitlements in certain
circumstances can be traded, with government regulation controlling this process. With the uncertainty in valuing the entittements due
te changes in government laws, and the potential for pre-commitment technology impacting this further, the entitlements have continued
to be carried at nil

Asset revaluations

The buildings were valued in 2014 by the Directors. The valuation was based using 60% of the insured value. The land is leased from
Ballina Shire Council. Mo consideration was paid by the Club for the Buildings and infrastructure and the fair value model is used
whereby frequent revaluations are used to ensure the assets are carried at fair value.

Note 9 Trade and Other Payables
2018 2017
5 $

CURRENT
Trade creditors 46,557 42,433
Sub Club Funds Held in Trust 5,015 4178
Other current payables 28,780 41.211

9(a) 80,351 87,821
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382

Note 9

(a)

Note 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Financial liabilities at amortised cost classified as trade and other payables

Trade and other payables
Total Current
Total Non-Current

Less deferred income
Less annual leave entittements

Financial liabilities as trade and other payables

Accrued Expenses

Note 11 Borrowings

CURRENT

Members Loans

Lady Bowlers - RSL Contribution
Mens Bowlers - RSL Contribution

Hire Purchase Liability

NON-CURRENT
Members Loans
Hire Purchase Liability

TOTAL BORROWINGS

The loans are unsecured

Note 12 Provisions

CURRENT
Short-term Employee Benefits

Opening balance at 30 June 2017

Additional provisions raised during year

Amounts used
Balance at 30 June 2018

Analysis of Total Provisions
Current

MNon-current

Provision for Long-term Employee Benefits

Trade and Other Payables

Accrued Expenses

Note

Note

2018

80,351

80,351

80,351

2018

721
721

2018
8,000

37,845
45,845

46,361
45,361

92,206

2018
$
23,082
70,629
(73.861)
19,851

2018
5
19,851

19,851

2017

87.821

87,821

87,821

2017

4,809
4,809

2017

3,000
8,000
36,734
47,734

52,120
52,120
99,854

2017

$
21,100
51594

(49.612)
23.082

2017

5
23,082

23,082

A provision has been recognised for employee entitlements relating to long service leave. In calculating the present value of future cash
flows in respect of long service leave, the probability of long service leave being taken is based on historical data. The measurement

and recognition criteria relating to employee benefits has been included in Note 1 to this report.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 13 Capital and Leasing Commitments
(a) Finance Lease Commitments 2018 2017
Payable minimum lease payments 5 $
not later than 12 months 41,288 42 401
later than 12 months but not later than 5 years 48,937 48,008
greater than & years - -
Minimum lease payments 90,224 490,409
Less future finance charges (6,019) {1.555)
Present value of minimum lease payments 84,206 88,854

The leased assets will be fully owned at the end of the lease period.

(b) Operating Lease Commitments
Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not capitalised in the financial statements

2018 2017
Payable minimum lease payments § 5
not later than 12 months -
later than 12 months but not later than & years -
greater than 5 years —
Note 14 Contingent Liabilities and Assets
2018 2017
] g

The directors are not aware of any contingent assets or liabilities at the date of signing this report.

Note 15 Events After the Reporting Period

Since the end of the financial year no matler or circumstance has arisen which significantly affected or may significantly affect the
operations of the Club, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the Club in subsequent financial years.

Note 16 Related Party Transactions
No related party transactions were noted for the year.

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those available to other
persons unless otherwise stated.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382

Note 17

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Cash Flow Information

(a) Reconciliation of cash
Cash at bank
Bank Overdraft

(b) Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit after income tax

Profit (loss) after income tax

Mon cash flows

Depreciation and amortisation
Net Fundraising Income
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment

Loss on sale of property, plant and
equipment

Change in assets and liabilities

Note 18

{Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables
Increase/{decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase/ (decrease) in reserves

Increase/ (decrease) in provisions
{Increase)/decrease in inventories
{Increase)/decrease in prepaymenis

Financial Risk Management

Note

4

2018

104,789

104,789

(76,269)

82,630
(16,703)

(12.725)
{11,558)

(3,231)
(454)
500

(37,810)

2017

207 542

207 542

(20.534)

75,100
(11.848)
(44,000)

(1.016)
41098

1,982
(4,339)
{500)

35,943

The Club s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, short-term invesiments, accounts receivable and payable and

leases.

The totals for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 as detailed in the accounting policies to
these financial statements, are as follows:

2018 2007
Note $ $

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 104,789 207 542
Receivables 5 934 809
Total Financial Assets 105,723 208,351
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Trade and other payables 9 46,557 42 433

Borrowings 1 92,206 99,854
Total Financial Liabilities 138,762 142287
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 19 Capital Management

Management controls the capital of the entity to ensure that adequate cash flows are generated to fund its mentoring programs and that
returns from investments are maximised. The executive committee ensures that the overall risk management strategy is in line with this
objective.

The executive commitiee operates under policies approved by the Board of Directors. Risk management policies are approved and
reviewed by the Board on a regular basis. These include credit risk policies and future cash flow requirements.

The entity s capital consists of financial liabilities, supported by financial assets.

Management effectively manages the entity s capital by assessing the entity s financial risks and responding to changes in these risks
and in the market. These responses may include the consideration of debt levels.

There have been no changes to the strategy adopted by management to control the capital of the entity since the previous year. The
strategy of the enfity is to maintain a gearing ratio below 10%.

The gearing ratios for the years ended 30 June 2018 and 30 June 2017 are as follows:

2018 2017
Note $ 5
Total borrowings 1 92,206 99,654
Total equity {reserves + retained eamings) 2263876 2340145
Gearing ratio 41% 4.3%

Note 20 Reserves

a.  Revaluation Surplus
The revaluation surplus records the revaluations of non-current assets. Where revaluations are deemed to represent profits of a
permanent nature, dividends may be declared from this surplus

Note 21 Entity Details

The registered office of the enfity is:
Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited
10 Stewart Street
LENNOX HEAD NSW 2478

The principal place of business is:
Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited
10 Stewart Street
LENNOX HEAD NSW 2478
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Note 22 Members' Guarantee

The entity is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is an entity limited by guarantee. If the entity is wound up, the
constitution states that each member is required to contribute a maximum of $2 each towards meeting any outstandings and obligations
of the entity. At 30 June 2018 the number of members is 2574 (2017: 2549).

Note 23 Emphasis of Matter - Going Concern

The Club has had a decrease in the net current assets less the current liabilities of $73,396 from $89,442 in 2017 1o $16,046 in 2018.
The Club needs to ensure that profits are generated in the future to ensure sufficient cash is held to continue as a going concern.
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LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED
ABN: 29 163 771 382
DIRECTORS DECLARATION

In accordance with a resolution of the Directors of Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited,
| state that

In the opinion of the Directors

(a) the financial statements and notes of the Fund are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and
Australian Charities and No-for-profit Commission Act 2012, including
(1)  Giving a true and fair view of the Fund's financial position as at 30 June 2018 and of its performance
for the year ended on that date;

(i}  Complying with the Accounting Standards and Corporations Regulations 2001.

(b) in the directors' opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its
debts as and when they become due and payable

Signed in accordance with subsection 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission
Regulation 2013

Pip Carter
Chairperson

Col Skennar
Director

Signed at Lennox Head
19th October 2018

Page 24

Ballina Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Attachments
13/12/18 Page 248 of 266



10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED ABN 29 163 771 382
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
LENNOX HEAD COMMUNITY SPORT AND RECREATION CLUB LIMITED

QOpinion

We have audited the financial report of Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited which comprises the statement
of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and
the directors’ declaration.

In my opinion the financial report of Lennox Head Community Sport and Recreation Club Limited has been prepared in accordance
with Corporations Act 2001, including:

a)  giving a true and fair view of the companys s financial position as at 30 June 2018 and of its financial performance for the
year then ended; and

b)  complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporatiens Act 2001

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to Note 23 of the financial report which refers 1o the decrease in the net current assets less current liabilities in
2018, Qur opinion Is not modified in respect of this matter,

Basis for my Opinion

| conducted our my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of my report. | am independent of the company
in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board s
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants(the Code) that is relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. | have
also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion..

Responsibilities of Directors’ fand Those Charged with Governance] for the Financial Report

The directors’ of the company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors’ determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors’ are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a geing concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors’ either
intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but to do so.

Those charged with gevernance are responsible for overseeing the company s financial reporting process.

Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor s report that includes our my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detecta
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by directors’.
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- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
company s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention
in our my auditor s report to the related disclosures in thefinancial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the company to cease to conlinue as a going concern,

- Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial report. including the disclosures. and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In our opinion:
{iy  the governing Board and company have complied with reporting obligations imposed by Corporations Act 2001 and regulations;

{iiy  we have been given all the information, explanations and assistance necessary to conduct the audit and sufficient financial
records we kept to enable the financial report to be prepared and audited

Name of Firm: MF Partners Chartered Accountants

Name of Partner: Mark Charter

Address: Level 1, 95 Tamar Street, BALLINA NSW 2478,

Dated this 19th October 2018.
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MF Partners

Chartered Accountants
& Business Advisers

ABN 72 452 312 664

12 November 2018
Level 1
95 Tamar Street
Ballina NSW 2478

Mr Kevin Watts

Treasurer PO Box 7
Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club Limited Ballina NSW 2478
Stewart Street

T 02 6686 2622
F 02 6686 8422

E enquiry@mfpartners.com.au
RE: FINANCIAL HARDSHIP www.mfpartners.com.au

LENNOX HEAD NSW 2478

Dear Kevin,

Based on the financial statements prepared at 30 June 2018 and which we undertook
an audit upon, | beliey®the Lennox Head Sports and Recreation Club Limited (“the
Club”) has experie financial hardship. The facts that we use as support for this
are:

- The<€lub h&d an operational loss of $76,269 for the year ended 30 June 2018
(20177 ,534);

[ et current assets less current liabilities (working capital) has

y $73,396 from $89,442 at 30 June 2017 to $16,046 at 30 June

Walincluded in our audit opinion an “emphasis of matter” which detailed that
its need be generated in the future for the business still to remain as a
“going concern”.

you require any further information please contact me.

Yours sincerely,
MF PARTNERS

Mark Charter
Assurance Partner

ok
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
Ballina Shire Council Ordinary Meeting Attachments

13/12/18 Page 251 of 266



10.7 Lennox Head Community Sports and Recreation Club - Rent Relief.DOC

£}
2
2

KING STREET

2
™
i

—

1
)
1 CARPARE,
i
i
i

1
i

BMLMG  GREDM

!
[}
i
1
1
|
1
|

—————

T e N

,,.ma
!
EOWLMG  GREN 1 3
!

I

"Lennox Head .Bowls & Sports Clb Lid”

Suvey (DMK 96147  °

Date (0/08/2001

SHRRE OF BALLINA

FB 96/2

Drowng  147-1

Plan showing Lease area
Lennox Head Bowis & Sports Club Lid

| iherstngriy 147-3

Scale 1 .250 @.62 _ /] |Pan soRe uie

{a2

F= G-

Ordinary Meeting Attachments

Ballina Shire Council

13/12/18

Page 252 of 266



